Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Ratliff Stadium Concessions Agreement (BG-Q)

DATE: March 29, 2005

Attached is the proposed Ratliff Stadium Concession Agreement for the
period of August 1, 2005 through July 31, 2008. Minor changes have been
incorporated into the new agreement, concerning cost of food items to
ECISD and negotiations of sales by the Executive Director of Athletics.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve this agreement.
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Respectfully submitted,

Wendell Sollis, Bruce Revell,
Superintendent Assistant Superintendent
for Finance & Business Operations



